Dises Mr. Okrent Deny or Dispute the Evidentiary Signfiicance of the "Faper Trail” - Warranting Times Coverage by ANY OBIECTIVE..,

Subject: Does Mr. Okrent Deny or Dispute the Evidentiary Signfiicance of the
"Paper Trail" -- Warranting Times Coverage by ANY OBJECTIVE
STANDARD
Date: 6/22/2004, 10:48 AM
From: Elena Ruth Sassower <judaewatchers@aol com>
To: Public =public@nytimes.com=
Organization:; Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.

Dear Mr. Bavino,

It is far Mr. Okrent -- not you -- to make the profassicnal judgment as to whether CJA's sarious and
substantial June 17, 2004 complaint — for which FULL evidentiary suppart was provided -- enfitles us o a
signed response, as my loday's e-mail addressed to him requasted. This includes Mr. Okrent's signad
response to the DISPOSITIVE questions which your "responding™ e-mail conspicuously does nat even
purpor to answer: "Do you deny or dispute that [the "Paper Trail” of primary source documeanis posted
an CJA's homepage), evidentiary establish the corruplion of federal judicial selzclien/confirmation — and
Senator Schumer's pivetal role thergin — and that this warrants Times' coverags by ANY CEJECTIVE
STANDARDY"

In fhe event you do not even cpen this message, these DISPOSITIVE unanswered questicns are
summarized on the sukbject line of this e-mail.

W will await Mr. Okrent's signed |etter. Maantime, the otherwise unbelievable e-mail exchangs between
us will be posted on CJA's wabsile, accessible via the sidebar panel, "Prass Suppression”,

Thank vou.

Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator
Canier for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
(914) 421-1200
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Public wrote on 6/22/2004, 9:47 AM:
Dear Ms. Sassower,
We have read the items you have sentus and Mr. Okrent has already replied to you.
This note is to tell you we will no longer be respending to you regarding this issue.
Sincaraly,
Arthur Bovino
Office of the Fublic Editor
At 09:32 AM B/2212004, you wrote:
Dear Mr. Okrent,

Thank you for your prompt - albgit incomprehensible — June 21st e-mail, purporting that the "very
serious” allegations of CJA's June 17, 2004 complaint lack "evidence".

Please confirm, by a signed latiar, that you ACTUALLY READ the complaint, whose SECOND
PARAGRAPH opens with the words: "In substantiafion, enclosad is the Canler for Judicial
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